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Health Service Executive

24 November 2020

Mr. Alan Kelly, T.D.
D4&il Eireann
Leinster House
Dublin 2

Re: PQ ref 37873/20

Office of the Chief Information Officer
delivering eHealth Ireland,

Dr. Steevens’ Hospital

Steevens’ Lane

Dublin 8

Ph: 01 635 2732
Fax: 01 635 2740

“To ask the Minister for Health the status of the recruitment campaign for a of head of
information security, strategy and implementation within the HSE”

Dear Deputy Kelly,

In response to your query, the senior security role has been recruited (Information Security
Manager, Framework and Controls, OoClO) and the person started in the role in September.

If you feel that the question has not been fully answered or you require any further clarity, please

contact me.

Yours sincerely,

Lo Mg

Fran 1({1ompson,

Interim Chief Information Officer, OoCIO, HSE.



